
Orange County Transportation Authority 
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282) 

 

  
 
 
January 17, 2024 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 

SUBJECT: Request for Quotation (RFQ) 3-3046 
 “Industrial Air Compressor”  
 
This letter shall serve as Addendum No. 1 to the subject RFQ issued by the 
Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA). Firms are reminded that the 
quote submittal date, via email, is at or before 11:00 a.m., January 25, 2024. 
 
Firms are advised of the following: 
 

1. The Scope of Work and Price Summary Sheet have been revised to 
remove Champion Model HR25-12 and replaced with Champion Model 
HRA25-12 (Advantage Series), which is presented as Exhibit A, “Revised 
Scope of Work” and Exhibit C, “Revised Price Summary Sheet” attached 
to this Addendum No. 1.  
 

2. The following questions were submitted by the deadline:   
 

Question 1:  
The specified unit is a base model and there are an array of accessories 
typically selected when buying it.  Below are available accessories, are 
any of these required?  

1. Air Cooled Aftercooler 
2. Automatic Tank Drain  
3. Vibration isolators  
4. Totally enclosed fan cooled (TEFC) motor 
5. Low oil stop control  

 
Response 1: 
OCTA prefers the HRA25-12 Advantage series compressor as they have 
been purchased in the past. The Advantage series compressor comes 
with the items listed below: 

• Air Cooled Aftercooler 

• Mounted Control Panel 

• Low Oil Stop Control  

• Electric Tank Drain 

• Vibration Isolators  
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Question 2:  
Are you wanting this unit to be a Champion advantage unit? This would 
include the low oil stop control, electric tank drain, air cooled aftercooler 
& vibration isolators. 
 
Response 2: 
Please see Response 1.  

 
Question 3:  
Attached please find our request of consideration of a couple models of 
Saylor-Beall air compressors “as equal” to the specified model. Saylor-
Beall model numbers 92520-FP and 92512-FP. 
 
Response 3: 
The proposed Saylor-Beall models are not considered approved equals. 
The overall length is longer and may pose an issue given the small space 
OCTA has for the unit. Also, Saylor-Beall only provides a one (1)-year 
parts and labor warranty and does not have a separate warranty for the 
pump unit itself. 

 
Question 4:  
Air compressors are generally purchased with the following items in the 
basic package:  

1. An aftercooler for moisture control. 
2. A low oil stop control for machine security, 
3. An electric tank drain, also for moisture control 
4. A vibration isolator set, to allow for tank security and warranty. 

Shall we show these items on the bid as options? 
 

Response 4: 
 Please see Response 1.  
 

Question 5:  
In addition, we note that OCTA personnel will install this air compressor. 
The compressor would be delivered by truck. Does your department have 
the ability to offload the air compressor from the delivery truck? (I.E., is a 
suitable forklift available at the delivery address?) If not, we can offer a 
liftgate delivery for an additional charge. 
 
Response 5: 
OCTA has a forklift available on site to offload the compressor when it 
arrives. 

 
Question 6:  
Page one, paragraph one states, “The budget for this effort is $20,000.00 
for a six (6)-month term.” What is meant by the 6-month term? Does this 
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mean that the compressor may or may not be purchased during a 6-month 
period after the bid date, but if it is, it will be purchased at the bid price? 
Please clarify.  

 
Response 6: 
The purchase of the air compressor will be made once the lowest 
responsive, responsible firm is identified. The issued purchase order will 
be effective through August 31, 2024 to ensure that delivery and invoice 
payment are made before the contract expiration date.  

 
Question 7:  
If this is correct and the compressor is purchased at some future date, 
depending on the supply-chain status at that time lead times may be 
longer than 30 days. Will there be any allowance for this with verification 
from the manufacturer? Please advise.  
 
Response 7: 
Please see Response 6.  

 
Firm must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 on Exhibit C, “Revised 
Price Summary Sheet.” Questions should be directed to the undersigned at 
raninzo@octa.net. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Rhea Aninzo 
Associate Contract Administrator  
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 



ADDENDUM NO. 1  
TO RFQ 3-3046 

EXHIBIT A 

 

REVISED SCOPE OF WORK 
Industrial Air Compressor 

 
 Background: 
 
1.0 The Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority) is requesting (1) one 

Champion HRA25-12 (Advantage Series) air compressor unit for replacement of 
existing equipment at the Authority’s Garden Grove Facility. The Authority’s Facilities 
Department will install the industrial air compressor.  

 
General Requirements: 
 
1.0 Air compressor unit shall be manufactured by Champion, Model HRA25-12 

(Advantage Series) or approved equal with the following specifications: 
  

a. 25 Horsepower motor 
 b. 120 Gallon capacity tank 
 c. 3 Phase - 460 Volt electrical  

d. 60 Hertz 
 e. Approximate Dimensions (LxWxH) 72” x 30” x 66” 
 e. 2 Stage splash lubricated 
 f.  PSIG Off setting 175 
 g. PSIG On setting 140 
 h. 90.1 CFM Delivered @ 175psi 
 
1.1 The industrial air compressor pump unit shall have a (3) three-year warranty 

covering all materials and workmanship. Valves, controls, and accessories shall 
be warrantied for the first year.  The air compressor package unit shall carry a one 
(1)-year warranty covering all materials and workmanship. 

 
1.2 The industrial air compressor shall be delivered within thirty (30) days after receipt 

of order between 6:00 a.m. – 2:30 p.m. Monday through Friday to: 
 

Orange County Transportation Authority 
 11790 Cardinal Circle 
 Garden Grove, CA 92843 
  

Delivery shall be arranged in advance with Jayson Rodriguez, Facilities 
Maintenance Supervisor, at (949) 330-3220 or (714) 265-4354.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



ADDENDUM NO. 1  
TO RFQ 3-3046 

EXHIBIT C 

 

REVISED PRICE SUMMARY SHEET  
 

Prices quoted shall remain firm for the term of the contract and shall include direct costs, 
indirect costs, and profits.  
   

Description Quantity Unit Cost 

Air compressor unit manufactured by 
Champion, Model HRA25-12 (Advantage 
Series) or approved equal per Scope of Work 
 
Manufacturer and Model Number if providing an 
approved equal: 
 
 

 
 

1 $ ________________ 

Tax (Garden Grove – 8.75%) $ ________________ 

Shipping $ ________________ 

Lump Sum Total $ ________________ 

 
 
1. Acknowledge of RFQ 3-3046  and Addenda No(s).  ________ 
 
2. This quotation shall remain firm for  days from the date of quote. 

                              (Minimum 120) 
 
SIGNATURE OF PERSON: 
AUTHORIZED TO BIND OFFEROR   
 
SIGNATOR’S NAME AND TITLE:   
 
DATE SIGNED:  
   


